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Dr.F.C.Allen
University of Kansas
Lawrence, Kansas

Dear Doc:

The enclosgsed list of Big Six basketball offliclals are
those listed on the various coaches lists.

I have assigned Ted 0'Sullivan for your Creighton

game but was unable to get Carroll for this game. I will assign
the other official within a few days; some one near the top of your
list. I know you will want two top ranking officlals for this game.

I have not assigned officlilals for the Denver game on
Dec.17. On the schedule you sent to me the plage where thls game
ie to be played was not stated. Will you let me know as soon &as
possible where this game is to be played.

I heard that you had scheduled two games with Oklahoma
Aggies but have not heard from you about this. Will you give:- me this
information in your letter.

Very sincerely yours,

/«ElZZa“LJ:JLfﬁp
R.E.Peters



